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rc : F ut-ther Ap!? I i cation I I 1 ti) m a  ti on re1 at i 1i.g t c) a Waste Li cell ce A p 17 1 i cat io n i 11 re spec t 
of Mi 1 I to \v n Compost in E S \,stems I.,im i t ed at (( M i 1 t o\v m i o  re, Fe thai-d ~. C o U n t v 
Tipperary. 

Dear MI 0' C'allaghan. 

I tefer to j'oui application for a waste licence. ieference numbei WO270-0 1 . III  iespect 
of the above ieferei~ced facllit>. and to further ~ntoiiiiation iecei\ ed it om you on 
02 02 10 

Thc Agency ccinside1-s t h a t  the inf(iriiiation referred to above now complies with the 
requirements of the Waste Manageiiient (Licensing) Regulations as and from 02Y)2.'10. 
I ain directed to ackno\vledge the application in  accordance \?;it11 Article 16(3) of the 
Regulations. 

A I 1 the app 1 i ca t i o n doc u 111 en t a t i o 11. i 11 c 1 u d i n g t 11 e further i 11 fo tmi a t io 11 sub 111 it led, arc 
available to \,ielv on the  Agciic) '~  nrebsite at wtw.epa. ie .  111 accordance \\.it11 the 
Regulations. an\' pel-son inay makc a \vritten subinision to  the Agency in respect of' 
t lie a pp 1 i cat i oil. 

Yours sincerely, 

~~ 

rogramme Officer 
ffice of Climate, Licensing & Resource []se 




